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From: Mark Button <mark.button@port.ac.uk>
Sent: 5 de agosto de 2019 12:43

To: undisclosed-recipients:

Subject: Research on Real Cost of External Fraud

Dear Colleague,

We are currently conducting research to determine the real cost of dealing with external fraud. This covers
frauds perpetrated by contractors, clients/customers and organised fraudsters. We are interested in the
additional costs such as the cost of investigation, the costs of other staff involvement in dealing with it, the
use of specialist contractors etc.

If you have been involved in the investigation of such a fraud you might able to help us. We have a survey you
can complete at https://portsmouth.onlinesurveys.ac.uk/the-impacts-and-costs-of-external-fraud and if you
would prefer we would be willing to interview you. Please contact mark.button@port.ac.uk if you could help
in this way.

The research has been funded by Synectics Solutions and if you would like to see previous research: Real Cost
of Internal Fraud and Real Cost of Recruitment Fraud please click on these links.

This type of data is often very useful in building a business case to invest in counter fraud solutions within
organisations so hopefully the past and this study will be of use.

We look forward to your participation.

Professor Mark Button

Professor Mark Button,

Director of the Centre for Counter Fraud Studies,
St Georges Building,

University of Portsmouth,

Portsmouth PO1 2HY.

United Kingdom.

Tel +44(0)23 92843923

Skype: drmark.button

Web www.port.ac.uk/ccfs




Twitter @DrMarkButton
If you wanted to be on the CCFS mailing list click here and complete the form
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